

From: Rama Chandra Appari <ramachandra@greenmorning.in>
Sent: 11 05 2019 6.21 PM
To: Nilgiri Estates
Cc: Madhusudhan Eng; Srinivasa Kumar; Mallesham .; Soham Modi
Subject: Re: Tree relocation at Nilgiri Estate, Rampally

Hi,

Saw the photos.. I think we would not be able to translocate the trees unless we break the compound as the tree is very close to the wall..Also these trees look like Eucalyptus trees which are not suitable for transplantation

Ramachandra Appari
Managing Director
Green Morning Horticulture Pvt Ltd
Hyderabad
Ph:9959353444

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 12:48 PM Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com> wrote:
Dear sir,

This is to inform that as discussed in phone yesterday regarding tree relocation at Nilgiri Estates, Modiproperties, Rampally . I am herewith attaching photos of trees for your requirement . The periphery of stem is about 1'-6" to 2'-6"

Regards
M.Madhusudhan
Project Manager,
Nilgiri Estate
Ph.No.9866866263